NEW YORK
' INDEPENDENT
SYSTEM OPERATOR

March 28, 2018

By Electronic Delivery

Honorable Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20426

Re:  Clarification of filing status re: March 22, 2018 transmittal letter - Joint Filing of
an Executed Second Amended and Restated Large Generator Interconnection
Agreement Among the New York Independent System Operator, Inc.,
Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc., and Bayonne Energy Center,
LLC; Request for Critical Energy Infrastructure Information Designation and
Privileged and Confidential Treatment; Request for Waiver of the 60-Day Notice
Period; Docket No. ER18-1161-000

Dear Ms. Bose:

On March 26, 2018, FERC staff contacted the NYISO inquiring as to the status of the
above referenced transmittal letter (i.e., Public or Non-Public) because the letter was identified as
Public in the electronic submission but contained the following language on page one:

NON-PUBLIC VERSION CONTAINS CEIIl, PRIVILEGED, AND CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION PURSUANT TO 18 C.F.R. §8 388.112 AND 388.113 - DO NOT
RELEASE

In order to eliminate any confusion regarding the content or status of the transmittal
letter, NYISO hereby submits this letter as a supplement to the record stating that the transmittal
letter filed on March 22, 2018 in ER18-1161-000 contains no confidential or CEIl information
and is a public document.
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Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

[s/ Sara B. Keegan

Sara B. Keegan

Counsel for the

New York Independent System Operator, Inc.
Tel: 518-275-8554

cc: Anna Cochrane
James Danly
Jette Gebhart
Kurt Longo
David Morenoff
Daniel Nowak
Larry Parkinson
J. Arnold Quinn
Douglas Roe
Kathleen Schnorf
Gary Will



